Memo FIHS

District 204

To: Board of Education
From: Chris Olson, Director of Human Resources
Date: March 16, 2020
Re: Professional Staff — Change of Status
a. Jamila Cage, Special Education Teacher, West Campus to PPS Coordinator, West
gsvnvwirr)]tés — effective July 1, 2020, $97,001.00 salary; due to retirement of Patricia

*Approval of employment recommendations are subject to acceptance of the results of a
Background Investigation and receipt of certificates or licenses required for the position as
agreed with the applicant


javascript:ClickThumbnail(61)

